CHYWEBER

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Preparing Students for Success
Dr. Robert Petersen

DATE: December 15, 2023

TO: Weber School District Board of Education, Superintendent Gina Butters,
Assistant Superintendent Clyde Moore and Assistant Superintendent
David Hales

FROM: Dr. Robert D. Petersen, Business Administrator

SUBJECT: BOARD MEETING CALENDAR FOR 2024 AND JANUARY 2025

Attached is a proposed calendar for regular Board meetings from February of 2024 to
January of 2025. These meetings will take place at 6:00 PM on the first Wednesday of
each month with the following three exceptions: (1). Wednesday April 10" because
April 3" is during Spring break; (2). Wednesday June 12, 2022 for the annual budget
hearing; (3). No regular Board meeting will be scheduled for July.

The calendar is to be approved as part of the January 3™, 2024 Board meeting. After
approval, the calendar will be published and advertised in all the required outlets and
forums.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 801-476-7841 or drop me an email
at rpetersen@wsd.net
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